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M Gma” Shijith Kumar <cshijithkumar@gmail.com>

FW: AlISH Demo on Web of Science

2 messages

Nag, Subhasree <Subhasree.Nag@clarivate.com> Wed, Aug 26, 2020 at 12:23 PM

To: Shijith Kumar <cshijithkumar@gmail.com>

Dear Shijith Sir,

Greetings!

Please find below the meeting request for our upcoming demo on Friday, 28, 2020.

Kindly forward it respective people.

Thanks.

Alok

From: Nag, Subhasree

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 12:14 PM

To: Nag, Subhasree; Poundrik, Alok

Subject: AlISH Demo on Web of Science

When: Friday, August 28, 2020 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Please use this link.

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting
+91 22 6001 4505 India, Mumbai (Toll)

Conference ID: 202 726 175#

Local numbers | Reset PIN | Learn more about Teams | Meeting options
Clarivate

Help | Legal

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=513476a61c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1676069925572435351&simpl=msg-f%3A16760699255...
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https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTAxNWM0ODYtMjdjNy00MTQwLTlkOTAtYzkzNDk4ZTg5MmQ5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22127fa96e-00b4-429e-95f9-72c2828437a4%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22c68313b6-f0dc-4996-9f1d-2af2d538e161%22%7d
tel:+91%2022%206001%204505,,,,202726175#
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/70fa4463-8186-4f75-b494-e31888fcda8c?id=202726175
https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing
https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=c68313b6-f0dc-4996-9f1d-2af2d538e161&tenantId=127fa96e-00b4-429e-95f9-72c2828437a4&threadId=19_meeting_OTAxNWM0ODYtMjdjNy00MTQwLTlkOTAtYzkzNDk4ZTg5MmQ5@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US
https://clarivate.com/contact-us/
https://clarivate.com/legal/

2/8/2021 Gmail - FW: AIISH Demo on Web of Science

Confidentiality note: This e-mail may contain confidential information from Clarivate. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete this e-mail and notify the sender
immediately.

invite.ics
5K

Shijith Kumar <cshijithkumar@gmail.com> Thu, Aug 27, 2020 at 1:53 PM
To: Nanjunda Swamy <nanjunda.nm@gmail.com>

[Quoted text hidden]
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